From: "Luke Frans" <LFrans@gwb43.com>

To: "Harrington Intern, Jennifer E."

Subject: FW: DOJ Spot
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make sure we have his resume saved. please ask.
--—---0riginal Message-----

From: Angela Flood [mailto:aflood@gwb43.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 6:31 PM

To: Luke Frans

Subject: FW: DOJ Spot

Do you know anything about this?
-----Original Message-----

From: Sara Taylor [mailto:st@gwb43.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 6:07 PM
To: Mike Davis

Cc: Angela Flood

Subject: FW: DOJ Spot

Can you please help on this.

From: Ken Mehlman - Chairman's Office
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 5:41 PM
To: Sara Taylor

Subject: FW: DOJ Spot

Neal is a wonderful guy-- was my law school roommate; did the 72 hour effort in Ohio for us and was part
of Lawyers for Bush; is incredibly smart. Would you mind checking on this? He is a true loyalist. (And a
good, strong conservative)

----- Original Message---—-

From: Gorsuch, Neil M. [mailto:ngorsuch@khhte.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2005 4:29 PM

To: Ken Mehiman - Chairman’s Office

Subject: FW: DOJ Spot

Ken - |interviewed last week at DOJ with Robert McCallum to serve as Principal Deputy Associate
Attorney General, a spot helps oversee most of the Department's litigating divisions. We hit it off and |
understand that the White House - perhaps Political Affairs - is reviewing the appointment now. If | could
impose upon you to put in a good word, | would be immensely grateful. The position seems a perfect fit
with my experience and, having just finished off a couple large matters, now is a great time for me to
make the leap to public service. I'm seriously grateful for all your help and very much hope that | am not
imposing too much. My cv is attached for reference. Many, many thanks, Neil
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Neil M. Gorsuch
Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd,

Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C.
Sumner Square
1615 M Street, N.W.

Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20036
Telephone: (202) 326-7978
Cell: (202) 203-0548
Facsimile: (202) 326-7999
E-mail: ngorsuch@khhte.com

The above communication contains information that may be confidential and/or privileged. Except for use
by the intended recipient, or as expressly authorized by the sender, any person who receives this
information is prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, and/or using it. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately delete it and all copies, and promptly notify the sender at the
above telephone number or electronic mail address. Nothing in this communication is intended to operate
as an electronic signature under applicable law.



